

**Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel**

**Friday 8 September 2023 at 10.00 am**

**Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester**



**AGENDA**

<b>1</b>	<b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b> To note any apologies.	Chair
<b>2</b>	<b>MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING</b> (Pages 1 - 14) To confirm and sign the minutes of the two meetings held on 7 July 2023.	Chair
<b>3</b>	<b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b> Members of the committee are invited to declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to specific matters on the agenda.  Please see note (a) at the end of the agenda.	Chair
<b>4</b>	<b>GLOUCESTERSHIRE LOCAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD</b> (Pages 15 - 30) To provide an overview of the Gloucestershire Local Criminal Justice Board.	Victoria Bishop
<b>5</b>	<b>SAFER GLOUCESTERSHIRE</b> (Pages 31 - 54) To provide an overview of the work of Safer Gloucestershire.	Debbie Powell
<b>6</b>	<b>UPDATE FROM POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER (PCC)</b> (Pages 55 - 58) To note the attached report and receive a verbal update from the PCC on current activity.	PCC Chris Nelson
<b>7</b>	<b>OFFICE OF THE POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - CHIEF</b>	Ruth

	<b>EXECUTIVE REPORT</b> (Pages 59 - 70) To consider the attached report.	Greenwood
<b>8</b>	<b>WORK PLAN</b> (Pages 71 - 72) To review the attached work plan and suggest items for consideration at future meetings.	Chair
<b>FUTURE MEETINGS</b>		
<p>3 November 2023</p> <p><b>(Tuesday)</b> 6 February 2024 22 March 2024 12 July 2024 6 September 2024 1 November 2024</p> <p>All meetings start at 10.00am and are held in Shire Hall, Gloucester.</p>		
<p><b>Membership</b> – <i>Cllr Joe Harris, Cllr Sajid Patel, Cllr Steve Robinson and Cllr Brian Tipper Cllr Ray Brassington, Cllr Philip Burford, Cllr Flo Clucas, Kingston Myles, Cllr Martin Percy, Cllr George Porter and Stella Tams</i></p>		

- (a) **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** – Members requiring advice or clarification about whether to make a declaration of interest are invited to contact the Director of Policy, Performance and Governance, Rob Ayliffe ☎ 01452 328198 /fax: 425149/ e-mail: [rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk](mailto:rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk)) prior to the start of the meeting.
- (b) **INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES** - If you wish to inspect minutes or reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the meeting, please contact: Sophie Benfield, Senior Democratic Services Adviser ☎ :01452 324094/fax: 425850/e-mail: [sophie.benfield@gloucestershire.gov.uk](mailto:sophie.benfield@gloucestershire.gov.uk)
- (c) **GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS**

Please note that photography, filming and audio recording of Council meetings is permitted subject to the Local Government Access to Information provisions. Please contact Democratic Services (tel 01452 425230) to make the necessary arrangements ahead of the meeting. If you are a member of the public and do not wish to be photographed or filmed please inform the Democratic Services Officer on duty at the meeting.

**EVACUATION PROCEDURE** - in the event of the fire alarms sounding during the meeting please leave as directed in a calm and orderly manner and go to the assembly point which is **outside the main entrance to Shire Hall in Westgate Street**. Please remain there and await further instructions.

